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July 29, 1976

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ATTENTION: Mr. W. A. Gressett

REFERENCE: Antweil No. 2 Western Reserves Federal
J-4-21-26 Avalon Pool

Gentlemen:

The listing of Inactive Wells attached to Mr. Ramey's Memo concerning
Temporarily Abandoned and Unreported wells dated 22 April 1976 includes
our No. 2 Western Reserves Federal well, showing it to be in the Avalon
Morrow Gas Pool.

Our completion attempt in the Morrow was unsuccessful, and the well is
completed and producing from the Strawn formation. Production is re-
ported monthly under the Avalon Strawn Gas Pool.

Please notify us if any further action is required on our part in regard
to this well.

Respectfully,

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
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R. M. Williams
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